‘ NErIm snsaanAPA RECANDC APCT'ON

Republic of thé Philippines

- Department of Environment and Natural Resources HE el el J V [, -
“m;;mmm MIMAROPA REGION ‘ ~
" Provincial Environment and Natural Resources Offfice 24377 AN
1 INC MING 0O OUTGOING
v DATS NO.
October 20, 2022 :

MEMORANDUM

FOR

ATTENTION:

FROM

SUBJECT

The Regional Executive Director
DENR MIMAROPA Region

The Chief, Licenses Patents and Deeds Division

The In-Charge, PENRO Oriental Mindoro

LETTER DATED OCTOBER 18, 2022 FROM MUNICIPAL
MAYOR OF BONGABONG HON. ELEGIO A. MALALUAN,

O.D. RE: APPROVAL OF ACTIVITIES IN BONGABONG ON
LANDS FORM BY ACCRETION

May we respectfully refer the letter dated October 18, 2022 from Hon. Mayor Elegio A.
Malaluan, O.D. of Bongabong, Oriental Mindoro, seeking assistance to inform local
stakeholders that all activities related to accretion lands should need to be given approval by
the LGU of Bongabong. Be informed that the LGU is imposing their authority on the
disposition and all other activities concerning lands formed by accretion within the

municipality.

For your information, comments and further instruction.

copy furnished:

DENR CENRO Roxas

Tracking Nos.: 22090000535
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Tlang-ilang St., Sitio 1, Suqui, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro
DENR Contact Nos. (043) 288-3017, Tel. Fax No. 288-3006
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18t October 2022

Ms. ALMA E. GIBE ENGR. CAESAR QUEBEC

PENR Officer < CENR Officer

Calapan City San Mariano, Roxas

Re: Approval of Activities in Bongabong on Lands Formed by Accretion
Sir/Madame,

| hope this message finds you well!

| am reaching out to inform your good offices that the LGU of Bongabong would like
to respectfully reiterate its imposition of authority on the disposition and all other local

activities concerning lands formed via accretion in the Municipality of Bongabong.

We seek your assistance to inform local stakeholders that all activities related to
accretion lands should need to be given approval by the LGU of Bongabong.

| would greatly appreciate if you could kindly look into this and give it a considerate
regard. Thank you.

All the Best,

Dl bat

\

LEGIO A. MALALUAN, 0.D.
Municipal Mayor




